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Northeastern Power Station

Notice of Initiating an Assessment of Corrective Measures

CCR Unit — Bottom Ash Pond

As required by OAC 252:517-9-6(g)(5), this is a notification that an Assessment of
Corrective Measures was initiated on July 8, 2019 for Northeastern Power Station’s
Bottom Ash Pond due to the statistically significant level detected above the established
groundwater protection standard for lithium. This notification is being placed in the
plant’s operating record, as required by OAC 252:517-19-1(h)(9).
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November 4, 2019

Ms. Jill Parker-Witt, P.E.
American Electric Power
502 North Allen Avenue
Shreveport, LA 71101

Re:  Assessment of Corrective Measures Plan and Schedule for Analyzing an Environmental
Release for Lithium —Bottom Ash Pond
Public Service Company of Oklahoma
Northeastern Power Station
Rogers County
Solid Waste Permit No. none

Dear Ms. Parker-Witt:

On July 8, 2019, the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) denied the May 1,
2019 alternate source demonstration (ASD) for lithium in the Bottom Ash Pond (BAP).
Accordingly, AEP/Public Service Company of Oklahoma Northeastern Power Station (NPS)
submitted, by email on October 5, 2019, the Assessment of Corrective Measures Plan and Schedule
for Analyzing an Environmental Release (ACM)” as required by Oklahoma Administrative Code
(OAC) 252:517-9-6(g)(4).

On September 13, 2019, NPS submitted a revised ASD that addressed concerns DEQ had with the
May 1, 2019 ASD. In a letter dated October 29, 2019, DEQ approved the revised ASD.

With the approval of the revised ASD, OAC 252:517-9-6(g)(3)(B) allows NPS to continue
monitoring in accordance with the assessment monitoring program. NPS is no longer required to
initiate the assessment of corrective measures requirements; therefore, the ACM is withdrawn.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Cindy Hailes at (405) 702-5114.

Sincerely,

Hillary Young, P.E.
Chief Engineer
Land Protection Division
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